MARWA IDRISS

GRAPHIC-MOTION DESIGNER

0

Beirut - Lebanon

.

+961713098251

 \smile

marwaidriss.design@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Passionate Graphic and 2D motion Designer with three years of experience in the design and art field has an Honor Bachelor in Arts degree Major in Graphic Design, and I am a self-taught artist. A highly detailed person and a keen eye visual communicator, as well as a good experience in community service & communication.

WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

Behance Account:

https://www.behance.net/idrissMarwa

WORK EXPERIENCE

CODEWAVE

Nabatieh July 2020 - 2021

2D MOTION- GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Motion and graphic designer at **Codewave**: *Production and Programming Company*.

Working on **Shater - شاطر** educational platform:

- Shater educational videos:
- Creating the visuals depending on the educational content
- Animating the lessons
- Following up with note and Voiceover corrections
- Creating posts for social media

KINOBEY PRODUCTION COMPANY

Beirut July 2019 -2020

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Graphic designer at **Kinobey:** *Production and Digital Company.*

Working on **Malaket -مالاقط** on **Al-Arabic TV - مالاقط**.

- Malaket show:
 - Stickers
- Animation
- Printing posters
- Designing Visual Identity for different shows
- Video editing and Graphics
- Motion Graphic and Animation

FREELANCE

February 2019 - Present

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND ARTIST

Projects:

- Logos for different small businesses, locally and internationally.
- Social Media designs for different pages of different topics like Food, Infographics...
- Corriculum design for Women Empowerment NGO - **RDFL**
- Brochure design for humanitarian aid organization Mercy Corps

LOYAC

Beqaa - Beirut May 2017 - October 2017

ART INSTRUCTOR

Art instructor at a **Syrian refugee** camp in an art project **Mob-Art**.

EDUCATION

LEBANESE INTERNATIONAL BINIVERSITY (LIU)

Feb 2015 - Jan 2019

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Honor Bachelor Degree of Arts, Major in Graphic Design, 3.4 GPA

- Achieved Dean's Honor List, 2016-2018
- Partticipated in University Design Exhibition

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth:

16 June 1996

Nationality:

_ebanese

Marital Status:

Single

SAINT MARY'S COLLEGE (STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES INSTITUES)

South Bend - Indiana - USA June 2018 - August 2018

WOMEN'S GLOBAL LEADERSHIP

Academic Program for **foreign women** to provide a deeper understanding for **Women Leadership.**

- Intercultual conference at George Town University, Washington DC
- Consultation at Vital Voices for women empowerment
- Courses at St. Mary's College:
- Enhancing better leadership skills
- Women Empowerment
- Gender and Human Rights
- Volunteering
- Educational Tours
- Culture Exchange

LOYAC

Beirut - Jordan 2017 -2019

VOLUNTEER

Volunteering at **LOYAC:** NGO working towards the development of youth.

- Eledrly House
- Orphanage
- Syrian Refugee Camp

Homes - Old School rehabilitation in Jordan

WORKSHOPS

- Patch Work
- Photography
- Leadership for Youth

SKILLS:

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

Arabic - Native

English - Fluent

French - Basic

COMPUTER SKILLS:

Adobe Illustrator - Proficient

Adobe Photoshop - Proficient

Adobe Indesign - Competent

Adobe After Effects - Competent

Adobe Premiere - Competent

Adobe Lightroom - Competent

Adobe Dreamweaver - Novice

Microsoft Office - Novice